APPROVED MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, March 11, 2014 16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Clewell, Deckert, Fair, Greenawalt, Killam, Kim, Knight, Lewis, McCracken, McDevitt, McKee, Minnick, Mocek, Muchtar, Pistole, Sechrist

Excused: Moerland Absent: Caulfield, Kuula, Smith

II. Approval of Minutes from March 4, 2014 Curriculum Committee Meeting On a Greenawalt/Minnick motion the minutes were approved.

III. Co-Chairs Report

Most of the items from last week's agenda have been revised if needed and added to the March Senate agenda. CDFR 224 approval was changed to provisional because it does need to go to TECC. The HRIM 320 distance education proposal has not yet been returned.

IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report No Report.

- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 13-34b GEOG 256 Geography of East and Southeast Asia, course revision, course title change, catalog description change
 - Page 5 Points or percent in evaluation methods—make consistent.
 - Suggest more emphasis to include South East Asia in course outline.
 - Page 24 add global rational and change any regional references using rational from page 10 from proposal 13-34c.
 - On a Greenawalt/Minnick motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Sechrist abstained.
 - b. 13-34c GEOG 257 Geography of South and Southwest Asia, course revision, course title change, catalog description change
 - Title is shifted on page 1.
 - Points or percent in evaluation methods--make consistent.
 - Suggest listing some positive contemporary issues in objective 4. Trends instead of issues of geographical area would put it in a more positive light.
 - On a Lewis/Deckert motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Sechrist abstained.
 - c. 13-120b ENGL 485 Honors English Portfolio/H, new course
 - Modify objective 3, start with verb. Remove "Because this is an honors course".
 - Make a and b rather than objectives 4 and 5 for objectives. If you don't want to do the a and b, you can also do two stems.
 - C1 on page 7. Can this course not be offered with the current faculty complement? Suggest removing overload if the answer is "yes".
 - On a Minnick/Lewis motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Deckert abstained.

- d. 13-156b Spanish for Elementary Teaching Minor, program deletion
 - On a Minnick/Lewis motion, the proposal was approved. Killam abstained.
- e. 13-157b BSED Business Education, program revision
 - On a Lewis/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved.
- f. 13-158 BSED Middle Level Education Grades 4-8/Mathematics Specialization, BSED Middle Level Education Grades 4-8/English/Language Arts Specialization, program revisions
 - Still needs to go to Liberal Studies Committee.
 - Need to add in information about BIOL changes
 - On a Killam/Kim motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- g. 13-162a FSMR 110 Introduction to Fashion, course deletion
 - On a Minnick/Lewis motion, the proposal was approved.
- h. 13-162b FSMR 350 Apparel Industry I and FSMR 360 Apparel Industry II, course deletions
 - On a Minnick/Lewis motion, the proposal was approved.
- i. 13-164a Audiology Minor, new minor program
 - Prerequisites for 222 and 311 will need to be changed so that they will be available for others outside of Education to take as a minor.
 - On a Fair/Knight motion, the proposal was approved.
- j. 13-164b SPLP 312 Advanced Audiology and Hearing Disorders, new course
 - Begin the catalog description with "Explores or includes."
 - Points or percentages on evaluations methods.
 - Replace attendance policy with a more generic form. Leave last sentence.
 - On a Killam/Deckert motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- k. 13-164c SPLP 422 Central Auditory Processing Disorders in the Educational Setting, new course
 - Revise first sentence of catalog description. Suggest "Includes three sections..."
 - Objectives 1, Understand the impact of the impact of... on the processes of...
 - Objective 2. Investigate and apply.
 - Change objective 6 to examines.
 - Replace attendance policy with a more generic form. Leave last sentence.
 - Points and percent in evaluation methods—make consistent.
 - On a Deckert/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- I. 13-165 Theater Minor, program revision
 - Footnote on 486 on how the course runs for multiple times.
 - Electives should be 12 -15 because of the variable credit.
 - On a McKee/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- m. 13-171 Fast Track Approval for GEOG/RGPL 345, catalog description change; BA Geography/Environmental Geographer, BA Geography/Energy Geotechnology/Energy Environmental Compliance, BS Regional Planning/Environmental Planner, program revision
 - Select Option I, Option II, or either for those tracks where recommended course is disappearing.
 - On a Lewis/Fair motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Sechrist abstained.